FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

DEC1 1 ZUu:

Maya Windholz

Vice President Media Law
NBC, Ine.

30 Rockefeller Plaza

New York, NY 10128

RE: MUR 5395
MSNBC

Dear Ms. Windholz:

On November 7, 2003, MSNBC was notified that the Federal Election Commission
received a complaint from Lenora B. Fulani, Jacqueline Salit and the Committee for A Unified
Independent Party alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. At that time MSNBC was given a copy of the complaint and informed that a
response to the complaint should be submitted within 15 days of receipt of the notification.

On December 2, 2003, the Commission received additional information from the
complainant pertaining to the allegations in the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional
information. As this new information is considered an amendment to the original complaint, you
are hereby afforded an additional 15 days in which to respond to the allegations.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

AWK
g 6
(gff S. Jordan
upervisory Attorney
Complaints Examination &
Legal Administration

Enclosure



